Parsons, Susan

Subject: FW: communications request - August 13

From: Cassie Cohen [mailto:cassie@groundworkportland.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 10:49 AM

To: Parsons, Susan

Subject: Re: communications request - August 13

I will talk about Groundwork Portland and the work of the Green Team, and how it is relevant to the goals of
the City.

Cassie L. Cohen

Executive Director, Groundwork Portland
cassie@groundworkportland.org

3802 NE Martin Luther King Junior Boulevard
Portland, OR 97212 ’

(503) 662-2590
http://www.groundworkportland.org

Like us on Facebook!

*Everyone has the right to a healthy, livable community*

I am emailing to request 3 minutes testimony time for August 13th at 9:30.

Cassie L. Cohen

Executive Director, Groundwork Portland
cassie@groundworkportland.org

3802 NE Martin Luther King Junior Boulevard
Portland, OR 97212

(503) 662-2590
http://www.groundworkportland.org

Like us on Facebook!

*Everyone has the right to a healthy, livable community*
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Request of Cassie Cohen to address Council regarding Groundwork Portland and
the work of the Green Team (Communication)

AUG 13 2014
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